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NON BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT REFERRAL # /20

TO: Planning and Economic Development

Code enforcement A

FROM: Revenue office
DATE: L Sep Roog

The following entity inquired today about the need for a Business Tax Receipt. Although no Business Tax Receipt
is required for the activity stated, you may want to determine that the activity meets zoning and building code
requirements.

Name of Entity: IOL/:H'I A M Conast HMA—{&{P Rf\r,!/o ‘.)uc/e/y/ INC
Proposed Location: 625 E,  HBISCUS -
ok date OGB T 11412 ] 08  MELBouRvE  FL 3250
. Property Owner or Property Manager Name: CITY eoF peELBovrye. (MELBEURN Huu,-@,+ogzju,w\
Telephone Number: 321- 4794-s5700
Additional Information at this location:
Contact Person: SEYN Hets g
Telephone Number: (¢) 321-223.298%8 (H) 321- 956 ~RYE 2
Mailing Address: PCARS P o Mmox ooy
MELBe rve  FC 329D Y
Nature of Actmt\ A E EST _ AmATEUR RHG@ o S HODL}
M 43 /%éxﬂ—e PcARS  DiRECts
Signature Title

Please attach copies of the following:

1) Proof of non-profit status with the Florida Department of State Division of Corporations

2) Certificate of exemption froin the Florida Department of Revenue

3 501(c)3, letter from the Internal Revenue Service

4) Brochure with mission statement, description of charitable services and list of any charged services
For Zoning Use: /
Zoning L / Future Land Use /\/) e
Restrictions ﬁé’f // y(/d/l ) gﬂﬁg / . / )

Approved e Denied” Date ‘?“*07’/,57 Zﬁ /7,9%//1 N e

For Code Enforcement Use: \
Restrictions /W(LQ_' - ., e
Approved (/ Denied Date qu’ﬂd Bycé“{j;?’




